
ADDENDUM NO.  

   DATE: 

 

PROJECT: 

 

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES, ADDITIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS ARE HEREBY MADE PART OF THE RFQ/ 

IFB/RFP DOCUMENT FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED PROJECT AND SHALL BE TAKEN INTO ACCOUNT IN 

THE PREPARATION OF ALL QUOTES/PROPOSAL AND THE EXECUTION OF ALL WORK. WORK SHALL 

CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ORIGIONAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND ADDENDA 

WHEREVER THEY APPLY. 

 

QUESTION/CLARIFICATIONS ON PROJECT: 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ALL BIDDERS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECIEPT OF THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING BELOW. FAILURE TO DO 

SO MAY CAUSE YOUR BID TO BE REJECTED. 

 

_________________________________ 

SIGNATURE 

 

______________________________________ 

DATE 

 


	Text Field0:  2
	Text Field1: May 25, 2023
	Text Field2: APA-IFB-002-23 WASTE REMOVAL SERVICE (DUMPSTERS)
	Text Field3: 1.) How many times per week are these containers serviced?  2.) Do you have a location list for these containers?
	Text Field4: 3.) Are any of these containers in corrals, behind locked gates, etc? **for questions 1-3 & 5 please review
	Text Field5: the excel spreadsheet attached just below Addendum 2 on the City/County Purchasing webpage. ***
	Text Field6: 4. What are the "winter" and "peak" columns representing? There is less trash usage during the winter than the peak time (Summer/Fall) for Parks 
	Text Field7: Department (these are the 90 gal "Totes" they slightly resemble what the residential garbage bins look like expect I believe the ones in the parks are tan)
	Text Field8: 5. Are the 20 yd roll off containers serviced on-call or on a schedule? one is on call one is emptied weekly. 


